

Parish of **St Saviour**

Parish Assembly

Monday 24 June 2024 at 6.00pm

IN ATTENDANCE: Marco Vieira – Executive Officer Paula Jespersen – Executive Assistant / minute taker APOLOGIES RECEIVED: Roads Inspector Duncan Maguire Connétable Lewis presided over the Assembly which nu	
RECEIVED:	
Connétable Lewis presided over the Assembly which nu	
	umbered 22 people.
CONVENING NOTICE:The Executive Officer read the Convening Notice as following An Assembly of the Principals and Electors of the Parish held at the Parish Hall on Monday 24 June 2024 at 6:00pr business: -	of St. Saviour will be
 To approve the minutes from the previous Parish Asse 2024 In conformity with Article 32 of the Rates (Jersey) Law one person to act as a member of the Rates Assessme of three years To elect a Constable's Officer for the Vingtaine of Petite of three years; and To present an eighteen year Long Service Award to Vin Parishioners are asked to arrive in good time in order to co vote. Only registered electors and nominated Mandataires are 	2005, as amended, elect ent Committee, for a term e Longueville for a period ngtenier Tanner nfirm their entitlement to
Please be advised that you must attend the Assembly in person against any of the items. Parish Hall St. Saviour 17 June 2024	Kevin C Lewis Connétable
I hereby certify that the above notice has appeared in the O of the Parish of St Saviour during the period of 17 June 2024 t 2024 inclusive and in conformity with the Law and Custom. Parish Church	
St. Saviour 24 June 2024	Reverend Martin Evans Rector of St Saviour



ITEM 1	The minutes of the previous Parish Assembly held on 28 May 2024 were proposed by Roads Inspector Stephen Wyatt, seconded by Deputy Ferey and unanimously agreed by the Assembly.
ITEM 2	On a proposition by the Chairman of the Rates Committee, Tom Gales, seconded by Lesley Norton, ADVOCATE JULIAN CLYDE-SMITH was unanimously elected to act as a member of the Rates Assessment Committee. Mr. Gales thanked Advocate Clyde-Smith for putting himself forward and expressed gratitude to retiring Rates Assessor Jill Moody for her six years of service.
	The Constable also thanked Advocate Clyde-Smith for volunteering for this role.
ITEM 3	On a proposition by Centenier Steven Laffoley-Edwards, seconded by Lynda Townsend, MR. JAMES ROBERT HATCHER was unanimously elected as a Constable's Officer for the Vingtaine de Petite Longueville. Centenier Laffoley- Edwards informed the Assembly that, due to being called off-island for work, Mr. Hatcher was unable to attend the Assembly. However, he confirmed that he and the Connétable had met with Mr. Hatcher and that all necessary vetting checks had been carried out.
ITEM 4	Connétable Lewis presented Vingtenier Nigel Tanner with an eighteen-year Long Service Award for his service to the Parish, having joined St Saviour in 2004. Connétable Lewis thanked him for his loyalty, dedication, and long service to the Parish and presented him with the award.
	Connétable Lewis thanked everyone for their attendance.
	There being no further business the meeting was closed.
	Chairperson